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IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, R.S.O. 1990, CHAPTER 0.18 

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES KNOWN MUNICIPALLY AS 200 
JOHN STREET EAST (LT 145 RCP 692 NIAGARA EXCEPT PT 1 TO 90,a0™34~TOWN 
OF NIAGARA-ON-THE-LAKE), IN THE TOWN OF NIA~~f®N:lfrfECi:AKE IN THE 
PROVINCE OF ONTARIO 

TO: 

~.UG \ ~ 101B 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE., .... "-\\JEO 
THE ONTARIO HERITAGE TRUST, 10 ADEL2t:MhT EAST, 
TORONTO, ONTARIO, M5C 1J3 

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake 
intends to designate the property, including the lands and building known municipally 
as 200 JOHN STREET EAST as a property of cultural heritage value or interest under 
Part IV of The Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter 0.18. 

Description of Property 
The property is located on John Street East and found behind 176 John Street East. 
There are two entrances to the property. The main entrance is accessed from a long 
gravel driveway located on John Street East and the secondary entrance is a 
pedestrian entrance located at the rear of the property and accessed from the old rail 
line which is now part of Heritage Trail. Both entrances are marked with large red 
brick pillars; however, the one on John Street is believed to have been built at a later 
date. There are multiple built structures associated with the property which include the 
carriage house (aka the garage), the guest house, remnants of a greenhouse, the 
teahouse and pool, the pool pavilion, a wooden gazebo (Whistle stop}, and the 
concreted and stone wall. There are many mature trees on the property. 

Statement of Cultural Heritage Value or Interest 
The property known as 200 John Street East has cultural heritage value or interest for 
its design and physical values, its historical/associate values, and its contextual values. 

The property known as 200 John Street East has design and physical value because of 
its tea house and pool pavilion (c. 1928) which are a unique example of a design by 
Howard and Lorrie Dunington-Grubb. The pool is an early example of its kind, and may 
have been the first pool in Niagara-on-the-Lake. The extant wood gazebo (Whistle stop) 
is a unique and rare surviving example of a Whistle stop station used privately. The 
brick and stone wall found at the entrance of John Street East and at the rear of the 
property is a rare local example of a large wall which delineated an original estate 
boundary. 



The property has historical/associative values due to its direct association with Hon. 
Peter Russel and William Dickson who were early owners of the property. It also has 
direct associations with the Rand family, who were a prominent family in Niagara-on­
the-Lake. George Rand I purchased the property in 1910 and built the carriage house 
c. 1919, and commissioned the tea house and pool c. 1928. The tea house and pool 
have direct association with Howard and Lorrie Dunington-Grubb, who are well known 
and respected Canadian landscape architects. The property is most associated with 
Calvin Rand, son of George Rand II. Calvin Rand played a direct role in the 
establishment of The Shaw Festival, which has grown into an international attraction 
and a significant cultural feature of the community. Calvin Rand also founded the 
Niagara Institute in 1971. The property also reflects the ideas and work of Howard and 
Lorrie Dunington-Grubb. The couple designed and worked on various areas and 
landscapes on the property. The couple were pioneers and well respected in the 
Canadian landscape architect community. 

The property has contextual value. The large concrete, brick and stone walls which 
surround part of the property is important in defining the character of the area. It is 
physically, functionally, visually or historically linked to its surroundings. The property 
was originally part of the larger estate known as Randwood, which was owned by the 
Rand family from 1919 until 1980. The property was used as part of a small-scale 
farming operation during the Rand ownership. It forms part of a larger significant cultural 
heritage landscape that includes all the grounds of the original estate. The property is 
visually and historically linked to the surrounding properties. 

Description of Key Heritage Attributes 

The cultural heritage value or interest of the property is represented in following heritage 
attributes: 

The Property: 
• The tea house and pool; 
• The surviving elements of the Dunington-Grubb landscape; 
• The one storey, rectangular bath pavilion; 
• The extant wooden gazebo/whistle stop; and 
• The wall and red pillars located at the rear of the property and on John Street 

East. 

Carriage House: 
• The two-storey carriage house with hipped roof; 
• The asymmetrical fayade with three large French style door openings on the 

main floor; and 
• The original rectangular diamond patterned windows. 



The Calvin Rand Summer House (the Guest House) 
• Entire exterior of the dwelling 

Further information respecting the proposed designation is available from Planning 
Staff. Any person may, not later than the 17th day of September, 2018, send by 
registered mail or deliver to the Clerk of the Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake notice of their 
objection to the proposed designation, together with a statement of the reasons for the 
objection and all relevant facts. If such a Notice of Objection is received the Council of 
the Corporation of the Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake shall refer the matter to the 
Conservation Review Board for a hearing. 

Dated at the Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake the 15th day of August, 2018. 

Peter Todd, Clerk 


